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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Sunday, 19 June 2022 1:17 PM
To: Joee Chong; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'; 'assignments'
Cc: Precise Auto Service; Chew, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004184-PRS / PDPI.2200562 / TAN KOK KIANG / CLIENT 

VEHICLE: VDU7375 / GA VEH GBF551X

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Joee, 
 
As there is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by both parties we will appoint LKK to conduct PRI on a without 
prejudice basis. 
 
 
 
Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 
 
 
For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to 
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
Regards 
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com 

 

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  
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Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented 
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing 
the high level of service you deserve. Read more. 

 
 

From: Joee Chong <joee@axalt.sg>  
Sent: 18 June 2022 3:50 PM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Cc: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] Re: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004184-PRS / PDPI.2200562 / TAN KOK KIANG / CLIENT VEHICLE: 
VDU7375 / GA VEH GBF551X 
 
 

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to your email dated 17-06-2022. 
 
We regret to inform you that we are unable to agree to your list of surveyors. 
 
Our list of proposed surveyors for Single Joint Expert is as follows:- 
 
1. Andrew OwYong; 
2. Vincent Ng; 
3. Anthony Lim; 
4. Leslie Lim; 
5. Tan Chin Suan; 
6. Patrick Ng Kong Beng; 
7. Matthew Yong Chin Ng; 
8. Ong Hock Leng; 
9. Jayson Liaw Leong San; and 
10. Fong Kok Heng. 
 
Kindly contact the repairers, M/s Precise Auto Service at 67457367 for pre-repair inspection 
arrangements ASAP. 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 2:11:16 PM 
To: Joee Chong <joee@axalt.sg> 
Cc: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004184-PRS / PDPI.2200562 / TAN KOK KIANG / CLIENT VEHICLE: VDU7375 / GA VEH 
GBF551X  
  
Without Prejudice 
Dear Sirs, 
Our client has not reported accident.  
We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 
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1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 
3.       Priority Services 
4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 
5.       LKK Auto Consultants  
Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. 
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
Sent: 17 June 2022 12:49 PM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Cc: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg> 
Subject: [External] PRS / PDPI.2200562 / TAN KOK KIANG / CLIENT VEHICLE: VDU7375 / GA VEH GBF551X 
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VDU5753 & GBF551X ALONG YIO CHU KANG SLIP ROAD TOWARDS 
HOUGANG AVENUE 3 ON 16/06/2022  
  
We are instructed by TAN KOK KIANG to notify you of the abovecaptioned accident involving our client’s 
vehicle VDU5753 and vehicle registration number GBF551X driven by your insured at the material time. A 
copy of our client’s accident statement is enclosed for your perusal. 
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As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged and our driver was injured. Before our client 
proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice 
whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you 
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
  
Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at PRECISE AUTO: 
Address:                      1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-34/36 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 
Contact Person:           6745 7367 (Arine) 
  
In the event that we do not hear from you within the stipulated timeline / you fail to conduct the pre-repair 
survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, our 
client proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
  
Thank you 
  
-working from home- 
Best Regards, 
Joee 
(For and on behalf of Ms Tan May Yee) 

AXALT LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(UEN No. 202038023M) 
66 Tannery Lane  
#01-04i  
Singapore 347805 
Tel : 6547 0082 
Fax : 6547 0083 
Email : joee@axalt.sg 
  
Service of documents will not be accepted by email. 
  
IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 
  
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain 
viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise 
as a result of internet transmission. 
  

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


